MARYLAND HISTORICAL TRUST
DETERMINATION OF ELIGIBILITY FORM

7~roperty Name: Holy Family Catholic Church (HarrisonvilleMission) Inventory Number: BA-1858
Address: 10636 Liberty Road (MD 26) Historic district: yes X no
City: Randallstown/Harrisonville Zip Code: County: Baltimore County

USGS Quadrangle(s):  Reisterstown

Property Owner: Tax Account ID Number:
Tax Map Parcel Number(s): Tax Map Number:
Project: Route 26 Agency: DDOT/FHWA

Agency Prepared By:  P. Weisman
Preparer's Name: Date Prepared: 11/1/1979

Documentation is presented in:  federal file

Preparer's Eligibility Recommendation: X Eligibility recommended ____ Eligibility not recommended

Criteria: A B XMC D Considerations: A B C D E F G

Complete if the property is a contributing or non-contributing resource to a NR district/property:

Name of the District/Property:

Inventory Number: Eligible: ~ yes Listed: yes

te visit by MHT Staff yes X no Name: Date:

Description of Property and Justification:  (Please attach map and photo)

This was the first Catholic Church built to serve Catholics in a large area of Carroll and Baltimore Counties. Its design is a simple,
straightforward statement of traditional ecclesiastical architecture which expresses its function and is appropriate to the rural area
which the church served. It features decorative detail and fine stained glass windows, and is enhanced by its landscaped setting.
The church is well preserved and still retains its integrity and traditional character.

Holy Family Catholic Church is located on the north side of Maryland Route 26 (Liberty Road), west of its intersection with Lyons
Mill Road in Harrisonville. It is set behind a low hedge among trees and shrubs, with a cemetery located to the east and north, and
its gable roofed fagade faces south. The church is 1-1/2 stroies high, 1 bay wide by 4 bays deep, and is of frame construction and
sheathed in wooden shingles. It has a gable roof, topped with square tower with a pyramidal roof and a cross, and a louvered
rectangular window ion each wall.

[See form for additional description]

The cornerstone was laid in May, 1880, and the building was dedicated tby Archbishop Gibbons pon September 11, 1881.
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MHT Comments: Federal DOE
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL {IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Holy Family Catholic Church is located on the north side of Maryland
Route 26 (Liberty Road), west of its intersection with Lyons Mill
Road in Harrisonville. It is set behind a low hedge among trees

and shrubs, with a cemetery located to the east and north, and

its gable-roofed facade faces south. The church is 1% stories high,
one bay wide by four bays deep, and is of frame construction and
sheathed with wood shingles. It has a gable roof, topped with a
square tower with g pyramldal roof and a cross tﬁls tower has  a
louvred rectangular window in each wall.

The principal facade contains an enclosed entrance porch with a
circular window of clear glass directly above. This window is
flanked on each side by a small, 2/2 stained glass window with

a suggestion of a pointed arch. The entrance porch has a central
double doorway surmounted by a semi-circular fanlight and flanked
on each side by two pilasters.

The east and west walls of the church each contain four” large
rectangular 2/2 stained glass windows, all with different designs.
The church has a cruciform plan, with a square north end with
three clear 6/6 windows in the north wall. On the west wall of
this end is one circular window like that on the south facade,
and on the east wall is one doorway. In the short transepts are
6/6 windows with pale colored lights.

The cornerstone was laid in May 1880, and the building was dedicated
by Archbishop Gibbons on September 11, 188l. The cost of the build-
ing was $1500. Thomas Worthington donated the land for the church
and cemetery.

Prior to the constxuction of the church, area Catholics heard Mass
by visiting priests in New Tavern, the home of Robert Harker, west
on Liberty Road. ‘

The parish was formed in 1876, and its first pastor was Reverend
Salvatore Brandi of nearby Jesuit Woodstock College, who was
instrumental in the construction of the church building.

For many years the church was known as Harrisonville Mission.

It served Catholics in a large area of Carroll and Baltimore counties,
and is now used for services on an occaﬁ;}onal basis.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

This was the first Catholic church built to serve Catholics in a

large area of Carroll and Baltimore counties.

Its design is a

simpleystraightforward statement of traditional ecclesiastical
architecture which expresses its function and is appropriate to
It features decorative
detail and fine stained glass windows, and is enhanced by its
landscaped setting. The church is well-preserved and still re-
tains its integrity and original character.

"the rural area which the church served.

e

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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nMA] OR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES

Holy Family Catholic Church, Diamond Jubilee, 1951, 66pp.

Scharf, J. Thomas, History of Baltimore City and County, 1971,
vol. II, p. 832

Interview with Wilson Herrera, Randallstown, Maryland
CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY

EUIGEOGRAPHICAL DATA

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY
STATE COUNTY
[B1FORM PREPARED BY
NAME / TITLE
Peggy Bruns Weissman and Peter E. Kurtze, Historic Sites Survevors
ORGANIZATION : DATE +
Marvland Historical Trust , November 19798
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE
Shaw House, 2] State Circle 201/269-2438
CITY OR TOWN STATE
Annapolis., Marszland

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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